
Solid Waste & Recycling Committee  April 08, 2025 

   

TO:  Lincoln Parish Police Jury 

FROM: Solid Waste & Recycling Committee 

SUBJECT: Committee Report 

 

The Solid Waste & Recycling Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Police Jury 

Meeting Room, 100 West Texas Avenue, Ruston, Louisiana, Tuesday, April 8, 2025 at 5:30 p.m. 

Present were: T.J. Cranford, Chair, Karen Ludley, Dan Lord, and Logan Hunt   

 

ABSENT: Joe Henderson 

 

Chair T.J. Cranford called the meeting to order and delivered the Invocation. 

 

Dan Lord offered a motion, seconded by Karen Ludley, to approve the Agenda.  The motion 

carried with the following votes: 

 

YEAS: Ludley, Cranford, Lord, and Hunt 

 

Chair Cranford called for Public Comments on Agenda Items. There were none. 

 

Mr. Bob Myers, of The Riley Company of Louisiana, Inc. was present to report on the next steps 

required for construction of new C & D Cells and closure of the existing cell. 

 

 Next item on the Agenda was to authorize engagement of The Riley Company of Louisiana, Inc. 

for design and construction activities associated with construction of new C & D cells and closure 

of the existing cell. After discussion, Dan Lord offered a motion, seconded by Karen Ludley, to 

recommend the engagement. The motion carried with the following votes: 

 

YEAS: Ludley, Cranford, Lord, and Hunt 

 

Chair Cranford called for Public Comments. There were none. 

 

There being no other business to come before the Committee, Dan Lord offered a motion, 

seconded by Karen Ludley, to adjourn the meeting. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

              

Courtney Hall      T.J. Cranford 

Parish Administrator     Committee Chair 


